
December 10, 2011 
 
 
To:    C & P Regional Service Committee 
 
From:    C & P Regional Service Committee, Ad‐hoc Committee to Restructure Region/Corporation 
 
Re:    Information from the attorney‐draft letter dated 11/10/11 
 
 
As many of you know the Region sent out a motion which was voted on by the groups of NA at the August 
2011 Regional meeting.  See motion below: 
 
The motion stated: 
 
MOTION:  The Regional Service Committee be allowed to move forward with putting Option 3 (from the 
Ad hoc Subcommittee report of 2/19/11) in place.  Option 3 is to restructure/rename the CPRC, Inc (the  
Board) & place the RSC & Convention Committee underneath or within one corporation. 
 
INTENT:  The RSC is currently not adhering to State & Federal tax laws.  This motion would allow the 
Board & the RSC to act within Federal & State laws while still operating within the spiritual principles of  
the Regional Policy.  This would free members from financial &/or tax liabilities that they could incur  
under our current system.  To continue to operate within the spiritual principles of NA. 
   
DISPOSITION:  Passed 80/11/52 (Battlefield 3/2/9; Central Maryland 6/2/11; DC 3/2/6; East of the River 4/0/0; 
Montgomery 15/0/3; Norvana 15/3/1; Rock Creek 16/0/10; South Potomac 9/1/1; Tri‐County 9/1/11; Dulles Corridor 
RCM was absent & Frederick did not take a vote)  
 
In an effort to be totally transparent regarding the process of restructuring the C & P Region the ad‐hoc 
committee wanted to pass on the first of many communications from the attorney.  We are utilizing the 
attorney who represents the CPRC, Inc., Board of Directors because he has the expertise in non‐profits 
and is familiar with our organization.  The ad‐hoc committee has no expertise in non‐profits and wants to 
make sure we are following the right path. 
 
Attached is a copy of the draft letter from the attorney.  Feel free to start discussing this letter or better 
yet reading it at your Area Service, homegroups, etc. 
 
Someone from the ad‐hoc committee will be coming around to visit your area to generate discussion on 
this matter and provide clarity if needed. 
 
At this present time the attached DRAFT document is not being distributed for a vote because it is just a 
draft letter with suggestions and we have not formally put any procedures in place.  We will keep our 
members up to date as we continue moving forward with the process. 
 
In loving service, 
C & P RSC, Ad‐hoc Committee to Restructure Region/Corporation 










